1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT "

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
DCAM-2007-R-0078-003 25-Apr-07 See Below
6. Issued By: Code 03B 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement

Construction, Design and Building Renovation Commeodity Group 2000 14th Street, N.W., 3rd Floor

441 4th Street N.W., Suite 700 South Washington, D.C. 20009

Washington, D.C. 20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 1(X) | 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
DCAM-2007-R-0078

9B. Dated (See ltem 11)
27-Mar-07

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code| | Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

_lThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers | |is extended. |x [is not extended.
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 2 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) _|A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | |is not, [x |ls required to sign this document and retum 2  copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Caption: Indefinite Delivery/indefinite Quantity for Construction Services

Attachment #1 - Questions and Answers
Attachment #2 - Attendance List from Pre-proposal Conference

The closing date for receipt of proposals, time and place remains the same - May 11, 2007 by 2:00 p.m. local time.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Diane Wooden

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

umbia 16C. Date Signed
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Q
A

Attachment #1

Questions and Answers
Solicitation No. DCAM-2007-R-0078

. Will the multiplier apply to the base year and option years?

: Yes, refer to Section B.4 of the solicitation.

A

: What goes into the multiplier?

: This information is explained in Section G.11.4.7

: Does the solicitation require a bid bond?

No, however, performance and payment bonds are required with each task order. See
Section G.9.7

Will a Task Order (TO) be issued to every firm who holds a contract in each
category?

See Section G.10 “Task Order Competition”

: Does a Small Business Enterprise (SBE) have to subcontract 35% of the work to a
SBE?

Yes, see Section M.4.7.

Is it required that a Contractor or a Joint Venture (JV) be certified as an SBE at
submission?

Yes

: Will a subcontracting plan be required upon submission?

A: No, however, a subcontracting plan is required with each task order.

Will work be performed outside of regular hours and in occupied spaces?

A: Some work may be performed outside regular hours and in occupied space. See

Section C.3.1 and C.3.2



Attachment #1

Q: How long is the evaluation process?

A: OCP anticipates awards within 120 days from receipt of proposals.

| Q: Is this new work or are there Contractors already in place?

A: Yes, this is new work and there are no Contractors in place.

Q: Is there a mechanism in place that can be used to connect General Contractors to
subcontractors?

A: Contact the Department of Small and Local Business Development at (202) 727-3900.




Project:

Request for Proposal (RFP) No. DCAM-2007-R-0078
Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (ID/IQ) Contracts

Meeting Date:

Attachment #2

04/19/07 |

Facilitator:

Diane Wooden, Geoffrey Mack, Helena Barbour

Place/Room:

1117

Page 1 of 3

/fs:m HED Hond Leliamie Gusi| 202 7977250 m.é Db biadcertonbid o 2
Fut 2 T6vES e ks /’7675’;"6427 gé%—_ 74 | e aaf@écg%zc Co. ek iZoa. 7
| 7/ | . 2
| 75%\1 SING)f Sem v %/332 7250 ’z’&'ﬂy@spgamfy C‘omTfZUCT)":“' et
5%3;/\ T;C&-T:\é-r Winanas Tac, 9./"{6"('? e, &%@uﬁ\t\mt.'ﬁé?
6@%46(@,%_ D.C. Gt 22/-5217 Wlﬁj{ 726K ACFov
: A RrawegoN 20T HaerRtgTeNCo v € Al o
LAk HpruneTon @mﬁmﬁw '23;’—24'33 i sz
—7 é , P TR DS BF 45909 _/vaz»a@;yeﬁz@m .
’;/M L F 2] 72,/ 4 S Wz T 7 T, ook Lo
' : CAP/ TS/ ip To72-57 7 | e i &
é&;{ﬁz Stred3S  zzor co. g “’Zp%g 5? [k Rog- F2E 65 oz
' _ (a - :
Neex (o Ja usz Pﬁa:..Ssm efo i qmﬁ&rg—mjgrwpmz%% Lowg
5 . s
Abey HAss A 4 Seedet. ) 703 789 1ol ﬂ’g{ffffwzm
VA N 17:fo@ mipncansTiecTions. | o
Anezi Rebriso=z CBOSRTIoN | D2 E256- 3720
NV C 2/9-
Ebeneze, ME,LOMW Jpomhm 2022617342 Ep@ d\c‘-}inﬂd?u'cCa-rim us
GME {M\r" —EC oF DC MO&”%- 2257 qefic € Eec LIC « Com
- _ 4 -
W oOAE dna hley. bes
,ﬁ 2 M | A ( ZDZJJ‘E‘/»é-S?iéufa d: [ﬁ@&c-"cc o
|
@' L. Q\N—r&\m ‘RQ\GW\ @m@i ZTSBAN N R\)\'—“A,Nn S MG, @
|1w- {:sta.,id | ﬁ/@ 5{ 83¢ - WOt TF@M&@M kil e
(@U\-— SASE W\ GG ' 2/583 ~ S (kmub@@hﬂqnumf:wl ma{:.d:'_g'..'.q
e i, Pl |Faprbisacrvdes. Com



Project:

eq F .
Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (ID/IQ) Contracts

Meeting

Attachment #2

Date: 04/19/07

Facilitator:

Place/Room:

1117

Diane Wooclen, Geoffrey Mack, Helena Barbour

Peoro ¢ Retman| RER_ 200 fos- by \nnmmm 3e4@ Yuloo <o
Qezron Conpeiz. (L8l | 2fs26-5120| 1e0fer gz -ute, cqp,
’Eﬁﬂ il f ‘H—-ci’ﬂdﬂh g, WL | ¥ e 3¥2g r}cﬂgtﬂﬁz‘gwm
Llasans L1 [UWinide | %o arso | S-2M@ et
‘ J(*aceflf Nirevador | roumsron ot - #2538 _| Thar ringlon @ yahso feom
Koo PaT2 T"*GU" 202 .29 3035 THE Lissie & oW B Comc s T N &1
Asnac P44 g(’w G\mﬁ 22430720 qgk‘r’;@s@mmuyc”ﬂwﬁ
Yincent Roney féﬁ'ﬁéﬁx Z;;nsﬁ Maney a hOL +CoY
ol Vove . PIBS 3% o fesgdyramces
| _ UFpPIT. [ o Jep it 5@ fahoo ot
f\ﬁ%} Bl G aaten 221262815 | G wpth @ T4 Garcete [com
Wﬁaﬁgﬁ/ FutyreCare QA QY-2994 Mrusse !l B, futupe-care-com
Coers Ress T L A —
Gdvro A fg@/—fd Dajz;';sffwc 78?’; -£787 Pﬂ/@wq @DLHE.Cop
%L&r Wﬁk\/c/,& | M’l (nlmured %rozéﬁ'f Sﬁ.lfl /Pfa‘”bmi ¥ 6,7 &@z. @(:.
CARLOS PE @ho MO Key l:,,t.?::ME 2 9577503 cperdomoc® keystre.d e . com
<;-/>rbaﬂc, Mfﬂzﬁ/ﬁ’/ﬁ (7Cﬁf.’ CHBR §Z§2 /o3| dianc. Wetken @A, 500
Holoyp Paebooin |00, CD0L| 3302559 elews. pambme o 4t 50

Page 2 of 3



| Project:

(RFP)
Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantlty (1ID/IQ) Contracts

Meeting

Attachment #2

Date:

04/19/07

Facilitator:

Diane Wooden, Geoffrey Mack, Helena Barbour

Place/Room:

1117

262-782- 2187

/Vﬂmk@eec. of D¢ + Com

Motdoned Thpoi

sl Lovdon

E&cof Hc

202 -8 2-21 g9

Ir7 % €7 -LET

vonalds @ eec {ne. cerm |

phame ] ) e&:aék. Coim

Dimensie ns;'_CnH

1'7/?17‘@( &fzfm/

%ﬁdm—#»ﬁ&, 13425 S

D%zs@.p baedoish

DDNN A?BQPST ' 703 H1B-lal2 | dmpropst@dimen-intl.com
/\w,.,,_o Pmcs ' (\d Cmsmw(, Inst| 202-763-8113 | rprice @ -HUM. Com
,4 A 7’H¢:AJ/ -&WEM}/E’ gf;rﬁm " Co. | 2 -889-S050 Q‘P@jny.&’n-!emfe@
GA /;ﬁyfna Qﬂ meZ_ -g—mzﬁum 40 ~442--_<?.20 a'eZMn}/e@aa/a;,,, |
. 31 Kov'm,ms e"ti‘\1 Consys, _IM; Qol] S48 135% Ve o © Congys- inc. et

bk,
L (.

Anmmis, Tn

1202) 528109

-Dﬁr‘rql r)ms -

O R

|g01-313 0693

dC[@,Q—E" Ao hm

e cho.«ﬁ@-gg

202 - 3971500

a2

DXT  [s01-313-003 abbda@odoi, b
. ' | #Be7swos|
;DQJDF&%@J(S 'MEQM%‘H& . OfSedsEhardtLlrdus{-rics,QOM
£ 1t g -
Deaurell Ha.ﬁ”dl e 2/3 475005 | A bardio Phardie indycliies  com

Cim Q_omefroCk__ tC_H_’C,. 202-2(3- S0l kcrone Zupeove (@) Hal mAYL . Cem
2 g ' | 2oz 635-31%5] .
Wler Nakash:an COR Construchsy | pelecnak @) yahoo, copn
- ) o W=7 | R
| |eneenee M Eepnl LO+563,TV| 5140 TLMC st ) BAUSREN T

Page 3 of 3

r



